INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 05-Mar-1999 04:38pm
From: Dean Mimms
Dept: 790-PLANNING
Tel No: 334-5022

L. .3 -
o ruart-M-Lamron-Jr

Subject: Request by Commissioner Hanrahan

Kurt - The attached table contains information requested re: Legislative Item
Nos. 980733 and 980734 during agenda review on March 3rd by Commissioner
Hanrahan. I plan to distribute this table at the City Commission meeting at the
time of my presentation of the petitions, but please feel free to provide this
to the Commissioners prior to the meeting. Please give me a call at 5688 if
you have any questions.



Re: Petitions 21
3/5/99

5FCPA-98PB & 216 TCH-98PB

Parcels Affected by Proposed 0.5-Acre Exemption

RMF-6 | 539* 445 223.71 80 9.55 47 12.92 185
RMF-7 | 338.95 655 97.32 41 4.16 28 39.33 317
RMF-8 | 84.41 328 4.66 9 1.62 6 14.57 69
RH-1 | 12D.62 216 2717 41 7.14 33 10.72 64
RH-2 84.24 475 2.45 9 1.69 8 13.60 59
TOTAL | 1178 2119 355 180 24 122 91 694

& Estimated (Split Zoning)
< Less than or equal to
RMF (Residential Multi-Family)
RH (Residential High Density)




